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CUSTODIAL SERVICES FOR ELMORE COUNTY SCHOOLS RFP #25-004 

ADDENDUM # 2 

04/22/2025 

 

1. What's is the current contract for Cost?                                                                                                   
An exact figure is unavailable due to various extra billable assignments that arise periodically.  
However;  a good range of the yearly cost would be $1.1 – 1.4 million.     

 

2. Who will provide Hand soap, paper towels, trash bags, toilet paper?                                               
ECS will provide these items due to obligations to local vendors. 

 

3. Who is the current contractor?                                                                                                               
Jani-King (3 Franchisees) 

 

4. Does the contract require daytime cleaners (day porters)? If yes, how many?                       
Daytime positions will be manned by ECS personnel, but Contractor will be responsible for 
coverage when ECS personnel are absent or opening becomes permanent due to retirement.  

 

5. Section 19.0 Proposal Submission                                                                                                           
Sub Section 19.1 Organization of Proposal                                                                                                  
Date/Time of April 24, 2025, 2:00PM was amended to show                                                
Date/Time of May 02, 2025, 10:00AM.     

 

  


